



















2022 PETERBOROUGH POLICE SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT





CORE VALUES

Integrity and loyalty Empathy and fairness Impartiality and transparency Respect and civility Courage and leadership

MISSION

To promote the safety of citizens and the protection of property through an appropriate balance of law enforcement, problem solving and crime prevention initiatives.

This is based on the philosophy of community policing that involves working in partnership with citizens and other community stakeholders.

VISION

To be the best police service, providing the highest standard of professionalism in partnership with our community.

Professional

Friendly



2

Table of Contents

. .

.

...

Mission, Vision, Values	2
Message from the Board	4
Message from the Chief	5
Who we serve	
Policing Picture	7
Operations Division	8
Uniform Community Patrol	
Traffic Services Unit	12
Mobile Crisis Intervention Unit	13
Community Service Unit	14
Training Unit	15
Emergency Response Team	
Canine Unit	
Specialty Operations Unit	
Auxiliary Unit	
Thank you for reaching out	
In The Community	
Investigative Services	
Major Crime Unit	
Street Crime & High Risk Unit	
Intelligence & Drug Unit	
Joint Operations/Task Forces	
Forensic Services	
Victim Services	
9-1-1 Communications	
Support Services	34 36
Records Department Court Services	
Policy, Audit, Risk Control	
Human Resources	
Finance Services	
Statistics	

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD



On behalf of the Peterborough Police Services Board, I am honoured to present the 2022 Annual Report of the Peterborough Police Service. As you will read in this report, it is through the cooperation of all levels of the Police Service, levels of government and partnerships with the public and community stakeholders that our communities are kept safe and strong.

The following annual report highlights the successes and challenges of 2022. During this period, the Service saw the retirement of Chief Scott Gilbert while Deputy Chief Tim Farquharson took on the role of Acting Chief. During this time, the Board underwent its successful search for a new Chief of Police with the appointment of Chief Stuart Betts. The Board continued its focus on community safety and well being and remained committed to hiring additional front-line constables as well as an IT manager to grow with the ever-increasing needs of technology and policing. Hiring additional front-line constables reduced the amount of overtime hours worked and subsequently reduced possible burn-out among our front-line responders.

Through the annual report, important information will be communicated including the overall decrease in clearance rates to 37.2% due to the increase in crime versus the number of officers as well as the increasing complexity of investigations. Additionally, through the success of operations such as Project Lancia, which saw Peterborough Police partner with other Police Services, drugs valued at over \$1.1M were seized and kept off our streets.

The Peterborough Police Service continues to respond to calls from impaired driving, missing persons, property crimes and other public safety issues. The Board would like to thank all the civilian and sworn members of the Service, from the front lines to the leadership team, for their ongoing dedication and commitment to keeping our community safe.

It is truly my honour to work with the members of the Board and Service to ensure the initiatives we undertake are in the best interests of the communities in which we live and work. The Board is committed to supporting the members of the Peterborough Police Service through ensuring adequate staffing and necessary tools are available, while remaining fiscally responsible.

We hope this report delivers an informative snapshot of the hard work your Police Service undertakes every day in order to provide the highest level of service to the City of Peterborough, Village of Lakefield and Township of Cavan-Monaghan.

Mary ten Doeschate

Chair, Peterborough Police Services Board



It's my pleasure to introduce the 2022 Annual Report to the community on behalf of the Peterborough Police Service. As you will see in the pages that follow, it was another busy year for the men and women of the Organization. Although the total number of calls for service decreased, there was an overall increase in the number of criminal calls for service; these calls tend to be more complex in nature and result in a greater workload on all parts of the Organization.

The most visible aspect of our police agency, and all police agencies, is the frontline officers in uniform. Yet, without the support of investigators, 911 call takers and dispatchers as well as administrative staff working tirelessly behind the scenes, the workload of the frontline would overwhelm the ability of the system to process and prepare charges for court.

A police service is an ecosystem of employees, each integral to the efficient and effective operation that promotes community safety. Even this Report would not be possible without such support. It is for this reason, that as you read the Report, I encourage you to contemplate the complexity of the system that requires a strong behind-the-scenes foundation to support and enable those members in unform to serve in the community each and every day. The format of this year's Annual Report has shifted to a graphical representation of the years' achievements. We hope it will be more easily digested, as the information contained herein represents the combined efforts of more than 200 employees who are dedicated to their profession; dedicated to community safety; dedicated to living our motto of professional, helpful and friendly.

Having only joined the Peterborough Police Service in 2023, I'm impressed and inspired to read about the efforts of all members who continue to serve their community with pride. I hope you will be too.

We will continue to build upon the momentum of 2022, as we bring the final year of the 2020-2023 Strategic Plan to life and make plans for an exciting future and enhanced Organizational capacity, ensuring the Community remains safe and is supported by a Police Service providing the types of response they have come to expect, and deserve. We will do this with a focus on ensuring the City of Peterborough, Village of Lakefield and Township of Cavan-Monaghan are a safe place to work, live and play.

Respectfully, Stuart Betts Chief of Police

MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF







Policing Picture

WORKLOAD OVERVIEW



ON AVERAGE THE GENERATED WORKLOAD (GREY) BETWEEN 2018-2022 WAS 16.3% THIGHER THAN CALLS FOR SERVICE.

\$554,391 FRONTLINE OVERTIME COSTS IN 2022



or decrease in past five years

Operations Division

TRAFFIC SERVICES CANINE MOBILE CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM (MCIT) EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM (ERT) COMMUNITY SERVICES TRAINING CRISIS NEGOTIATION

UNIFORM COMMUNITY PATROL

REMOTE PILOTED AIRCRAFT SYSTEM (RPAS) AUXILIARY UNIT CHAPLAIN SERVICES









-7.7% DECREASE IN CANCELLED CALLS 1229 CANCELLED IN 2021 1134 CANCELLED IN 2022

> INCREASE IN SUDDEN DEATH CALLS

+30.9%

152 CALLS IN 2021 199 CALLS IN 2022

All Sudden Death calls require the attendance of a frontline Sergeant and Police Constable. In some cases officers from Forensics and Major Crime attend. In 2022, 42 suspected overdose deaths were investigated as major cases.



INCREASE IN CALLS INVOLVING YOUTH

> 197 CALLS IN 2021 211 CALLS IN 2022

+1.6% INCREASE IN TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS

3734 COMPLAINTS IN 2021 3794 COMPLAINTS IN 2022

2022 Operations Statistics

Uniform Community Patrol



The heart of our City with a high concentration of restaurants and commercial businesses, government, and residential units. There are several urban park areas along with a marina on Little Lake.

7,768 OCCURRENCES REQUIRING POLICE RESPONSE



Area 2: North

The north end of the City with residential along with both commercial and industrial business, schools and Trent University. There are large greenspaces for all to access.

> **9,086** OCCURRENCES REQUIRING OLICE RESPONSE



Area 3: West

Consists of the City's west-end which covers a large area of residential, commercial, and industrial. This area includes Fleming College and Peterborough Regional Health Centre.

7,786 OCCURRENCES REQUIRING POLICE RESPONSE



Area 4: South/East

Encompasses the south and east end of the City and includes the historic Hunter Street Bridge, a portion of Little Lake and a commercial and retail area that includes Lansdowne Place Mall.

8,314 OCCURRENCES REQUIRING POLICE RESPONSE



Uniform Community Patrol

Area 5: Lakefield

Consists of the Village of Lakefied in Selwyn Township. Lakefield is a healthy and vibrant community with a mix of residential, commercial and industrial businesses.

592 OCCURRENCES REQUIRING POLICE RESPONSE



Area 6: Cavan Monaghan

The Township of Cavan-Monaghan, a more rural area that includes the communities of Millbrook, Cavan, Ida, Mount Pleasant and Springville. It also includes the Peterborough Municipal Airport.

1,633

OCCURRENCES REQUIRING POLICE RESPONSE



The Traffic Unit is comprised of one Sergeant and five Constables. In 2022, the Unit was not at full complement and was also often called upon to supplement the frontline in answering calls for service. As a result, there was a decline in the overall number of Provincial Offence Notices (PON's) issued in 2022. The Traffic Unit is the primary response to serious motor vehicle collisions. In 2022, there were eight vehicle collision reconstructions. These investigations take a significant amount of time to complete and require officers with specialized reconstruction qualifications.

8,544 PROVINCIAL OFFENCES NOTICES ISSUED 10% OVER 2021



TOP COLLISION INTERSECTIONS

- Lansdowne Street & The Parkway
- Lansdowne Street & Monaghan Road
- 3 George Street North & Parkhill Road

TRAFFIC PROJECTS

BACK-TO-SCHOOL ENFORCEMENT in Cavan-Monaghan with Peterborough County







Impaired Offences

BIDE STATISTICS

RIDE Details



Traffic Services Unit

In 2022, thanks to municipal and provincial funding, a second MCIT team was added in July and a third team was added in November. Two teams were in partnership with Canadian Mental Health Association (CMHA) and the third was in partnership with Peterborough Regional Health Centre (PRHC). In each case a mental health worker, nurse or social worker is partnered with a Peterborough Police Service officer. The teams' primary responsibility is dealing with any calls for service involving mental health, thus freeing up frontline officers for other high priority calls. The team conducts follow up after the fact with these individuals and helps them connect with other community agencies to help them access the services they require. This team is the liaison between CMHA and PRHC. They have helped reduce the officer time spent at PRHC.

This program is already well received and appreciated by the community and external partner agencies. Any expansion will only provide further capacity to ensure better outcomes for police engagement with people struggling with their mental health needs.



The Community Services Unit is comprised of four officers and one civilian member. Officers are assigned as liaisons to area high schools and elementary schools in Peterborough, Lakefield, and Cavan-Monaghan. All sworn members are responsible for approximately ten schools: handling education and enforcement issues within the schools. With the challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic lingering into 2022, programming and activities in our local schools required restructuring. Distance

learning strategies and technology became necessary when delivering established programs and maintaining relationships with the students and staff.

In September 2022, the Community Engagement and Development Coordinator organized and hosted a multi-sectoral conference for community-based support service agencies. The conference brought many people together to forge relationships to benefit the community.









Community Services Unit





The Training Unit has one fulltime member and a Sergeant. There are 11 part-time trainers who assist as a secondary duty to their primary assignments.

The Training Unit's goal is to ensure police members receive the necessary training to perform their duties safely and effectively.

Officers complete four, eight-hour training days. These four days cover use of force, firearms, scenario-based de-escalation

11,640 IN-PERSON OFFICER TRAINING HOURS

scenarios and additional academic updates and presentations from subject matter experts, and community partners. The total mandated in-person training time is 40 hours per officer on their scheduled days off so as not to interfere with their regular shift duties. Special Constables and Auxiliary members must also qualify annually in use of force.

3,100 hrs

ONLINE TRAINING



Init

Training

In 2022, the Emergency Response Team (ERT) increased their deployable strength from twelve members to thirteen members.

The ERT Unit responded to 32 calls, with the majority being for high risk and drug search warrants involving the Intelligence and Drug Unit (ICAD) or Criminal Investigation Unit (CIU). ERT was also deployed out of our jurisdiction on eight calls for other police services, including Ontario Provincial Police (OPP), Durham, Peel and the Biker Enforcement Unit (BEU).

The Tactical Paramedic Unit increased from three paramedics to six which will allow for more coverage and availability when ERT is deployed.





TYPES OF ERT CALLS FOR SERVICE



Emergency Response Team





The Unit consists of two handlers and three K9s. Two K9s are utilized for drug and article searches as well as searching for people. The third dog is trained to search for firearms. Their ability to support patrol services and specialized units during police operations provided a crucial service to our community.

The Canine Unit is a seven day a week, 24 hour a day commitment. Both officers, and their partners, are interacting constantly whether during established work shifts or on their off hours. Training is a daily occurrence. These teams also assist in neighbouring jurisdictions, such as Cobourg, Port Hope and Kawartha Lakes.

In 2022, the first ever K9 Calendar was produced raising approximately \$10,000 for the new Peterborough Humane Society facility.





There are six trained crisis negotiators within the Service who engaged in seven calls for service in 2022. Five of these calls were mental health related, one was criminal in nature and the other was fictious. The crisis negotiators participate in training throughout the year to maintain their skills as they need to be prepared at any time.

CRISIS NEGOTIATION

The Remotely Piloted Aircraft System (RPAS) continues to be a very beneficial asset to the Service and its members. The part-time Unit was formed in 2021 with one officer qualified as a RPAS pilot, and in 2022 that increased three qualified officers as pilots. In 2022 the RPAS was used for 19 calls for service and the pilots completed 70 hours of training.

REMOTELY PILOTED AIRCRAFT SYSTEM (RPAS)





Specialty Operations Units



The Auxiliary Unit is comprised of two Staff Sergeants, three Sergeants and 28 Auxiliary Constables. The rank of Auxiliary Inspector was created for the Unit to oversee all operations and liaise with the Service's Inspector of Operations.

The Auxiliary Unit is involved in the uniform officer Ride Along, Home Guard Inspections, Child Seat Installation, and Inspection and Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED).

In March 2021, the Auxiliary Unit added the Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design Program (CPTED) to the list of services provided to the community. In 2022 they completed six projects, one more than in 2021.



AUXILIARY UNIT PROGRAM STATISTICS



🛿 Volunteer Hours 🛛 🔳 Ride A Long 🛛 🔲 Home Guard Program 👘 Child Seat Installation/Inspections 👘 CPTEI

Auxiliary Unit

THANKS FOR REACHING OUT

Thank you to our community members who took the time to share these words.

It means so much to our members. And it is why we do what we do.

For community.

Officer,

You showed up for me time and again. Even when you didn't have to. Thank you for your professionalism and commitment. A special thank you to the Peterborough Police Service for finding my truck and everything still in it!

Good morning.

Just sending out positive notes to the officers that dealt with the issue the other day. Your people were highly professional in a video I saw. They all carried themselves honourably. I hope I am able to comport myself with that much sense of honour, situational awareness, and willingness to protect my comrades while doing our duty to protect our community, if ever faced with a similar situation.

..........

Please extend my admiration to these officers.

Thank you for giving us a wonderful example of coolness under exceptional stress.

The Community can never thank you enough.

Thank you for putting on your uniforms each day!

............

Thank you for your service!

We thank you for your service for the public well-being.

We appreciate your courage, steadfastness and restraint in these troubling times.

You are our buffer that protects us from the criminal segment and those that promote anarchy. For that we are extremely grateful.

God bless you and continue to give you courage and wisdom.

It has been a very busy time for @PtboPolice this past week and I just want to say thank you for all you do.

The communications staff right down to the officers working hard to keep us safe in a troubling time.

To all staff,

Just a líttle something to let you all know how much you are appreciated for all you do.

Thank you for going out everyday, putting your lives on the line to keep us all safe.

It gets harder and harder everyday.

You are all so very much appreciated! Stay safe. I want you to know how much you are appreciated for all you do, every day, for us.

To keep us safe, even while putting yourself in harm's way.

I am so impressed with your drug busts, HUGE!! So impressive.

Keep up the great work you do for us. It must feel good to go home at the end of the day knowing you have done great - helping others.

We need you and are so grateful.

41,284 SOCIAL MEDIA FOLLOWERS



Acting Chief Tim Farguharson

Special Thank You to Acting Chief Tim Farquharson who was in the role from February 2022 - January 2023. Thank you for your leadership and commitment to the Peterborough Police Service and community for 36.5 years. We wish you all the best as Chief of the Port Hope Police Service.









IN THE COMMUNITY

It is such an important part of policing to connect with our communities.





Thank you

Investigative Services

MAJOR CRIME STREET CRIME INTELLIGENCE FORENSIC IDENTIFICATION SERVICES CRIME/VIDEO ANALYSIS VICTIM SERVICES SPECIAL VICTIMS UNIT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE & ELDER ABUSE HIGH RISK UNIT FRAUD DRUGS E-CRIME SEX OFFENCES CRIME STOPPERS









+13.4% INCREASE IN REPORTED CRIMES

5777 CRIMES REPORTED IN 2021 6554 CRIMES REPORTED IN 2022

-12.9%

CRIMINAL CLEARANCE RATE

42.7% CLEARANCE RATE 2021 37.2% CLEARANCE RATE 2022 CRIMES ROBBERY FRAUD THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLES THEFT ARSON DISTURB THE PEACE MISCHIEF OBSTRUCT PEACE OFFICER CONFINEMENT CRIMINAL HARASSMENT

CRIMES HOMICIDE BREAK & ENTER OFFENSIVE WEAPON DRUGS SEX OFFENCES ASSAULTS

> 2022 Investigative Statistics

The Major Crime Unit has 14 police officers consisting of one Detective Sergeant and 13 Detective Constables.

Of the 13 Detective Constables, three are assigned to Major Crime including one funded through the Community Safety and Policing (CSP) grant to take carriage of complex Human Trafficking investigations or firearm related offences. Five Detective Constables are in the Special Victims Unit including two in the Internet Child Exploitation Unit; two that are assigned to Human Trafficking investigations; and one assigned to Domestic and Elder Abuse investigations. There are four Detective Constables in the Sexual Offences Unit and one Detective Constable is assigned to Fraud investigations.



42 OVERDOSE INVESTIGATIONS MANSLAUGHTER CHARGE TRAFFICKING CHARGE

35 CHILD PORNOGRAPHY INVESTIGATIONS I.C.E. UNIT SHOOTINGS 2 killed 4 injured 5 Arrests in 3 shootings

REPORTED SEXUAL ASSAULTS 25^{CHARGES LAID} FIREARM INCIDENTS

FIREARMS SEIZED

FEBRUARY 2022

TRACTOR TRAILER WITH 3400 FIREARMS STOLEN. ALL BUT 13 RECOVERED.



Major Crime Unit



The **Street Crime Unit** is comprised of three Detective Constables, one of which has the shared responsibility of asset forfeiture (AFU) investigations.

The Street Crime Unit's main responsibility is investigations related to robberies, break and enters, thefts including theft from vehicles as well as stolen vehicles. The **High Risk Unit** (HRU) is comprised of three Detective Constables.

These Detectives are responsible for ensuring the compliance of court orders of repeat offenders and parolees, monitoring, and drafting 810 orders and dangerous offender applications. HRU also assists the Sex Offences Unit with compliance checks and enforcement related to the Sex Offence Registry (SOR).

64 ROBBERIES 14% OVER 2021 362 BREAK & ENTER 1.6% OVER 2021





.

Street Crime & High Risk Unit There were 52 calls for service specific to drugs in 2022. These calls were reported by members of the community to the Service. The ICAD Unit also proactively created several drug calls because of active investigations utilizing surveillance, confidential human sources, undercover operations, and input from the community, including Crime Stoppers.

The Drug Unit was responsible for writing several Controlled Drugs and Substances Act (CDSA) search warrants, and 487 search warrants for other investigative units such as Major Crime.

The Peterborough Police Service continues to see that cocaine and fentanyl are the highest quantity of drugs being sold in the area.

In 2022, Hate Bias Crime remained an area of concern for our Service. These recorded incidents were motivated by race, religion, and sexual identity.



	548.9	- 10
2000	181.4	7
	240	10
		3

Weapons Seized



HATE BIAS CRIMES







Intelligence & Drug Unit

JOINT FORCES OPERATIONS

Project Lancia This investigation involved the CISO, Peterborough Police Service, Durham Regional Police Service, Sault Ste. Marie Police Service, OPP and Brantford Police Service. 31 search warrants were executed with 24 people arrested and 183 drug and firearm charges being laid. Approximately \$4.45M in drugs were seized in addition to nine firearms and \$221,000 and five motor vehicles as offence-related property.

Project Econoline A Peterborough-focused project regarding the trafficking of illicit substances involving CISO, Durham Regional Police Service and undercover officers. Illicit substances (cocaine, fentanyl, oxycodone) were seized, and several individuals charged under the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act.

Project Swing Involves the homicide of an infant in Peterborough. The assistance of the Durham Regional Police Service was obtained to help the investigation.

Project Maverick A Provincial strategy to protect children against sexual abuse and exploitation on the internet involves the Attorney General, Solicitor General and 27 police services. In total, 277 investigations were conducted, 168 search warrants executed, 1,032 devices seized, and 107 individuals from across the province were charged with 428 offences.

Attempted Murder In July 2022, a male was shot in a residence in Peterborough. Through investigation, the suspect was identified and found to reside in Quebec. Investigators from PPS partnered with the Ministry of the Attorney General to obtain a Canada-Wide arrest warrant and working with police in Quebec, the suspect was located and returned to Peterborough to face charges.

INTERNAL TASK FORCES

Project Backrack In December 2022, The Street Crime Unit initiated an investigation into the theft of a motor vehicle. It was determined that a specific part of the stolen vehicle was being sold online. Officers responded to an online ad, in an undercover capacity, which resulted in an arrest and a charge of possession of stolen property.

Project Patriot In April 2022, a homicide suspect was identified through interviews and various investigative techniques using detectives from the Peterborough Police Service. Video evidence was also obtained. This led to the arrest of two individuals in connection with the shooting; and a warrant for a third person.



Joint Operations/ Task Forces The **Electronic Crime Unit** (ECU) has two members one Detective Constable and one civilian. The number and complexity of cases requiring the assistance of this unit is increasing.

Forensic Identification Services (FIS) consists of three Detective Constables, with a civilian Special Constable assuming the responsibilities of overseeing the fingerprinting and DNA databank submissions for the service. Officers work with all members of the service whether it's through crime scene examination, evidence examinations or educating members on best practices for crime scene management and/or evidence collection.

There is currently one **Forensic Video Analyst (FVA)**. To help collect and process video files.





GIGAPAN PROJECT PARTNERSHIP WITH TRENT UNIVERSITY TO RECREATE CRIME SCENES DIGITALLY.





1181 VIDEOS EXTRACTED & PROCESSED 454 DEVICES FXAMINED



Forensic Services







The Victim Services Unit is one of a handful within municipal police services to deliver traumainformed services to those affected by crime or tragic and unforeseen circumstances.

In 2022, there was a resignation and in July, a registered social worker joined the Unit and became the secondary handler for Facility Dog Pixie.

In 2022, Victim Services presented, both in-service and at the national level. Some presentations include OPC Victim Management, Recommendations to The House of Commons, The Hospice Palliative Care of Ontario Conference, and Pre-OPC Recruit training. They represent the Service on 12 professional committees.

VICTIM SERVICES UNIT STATISTICS 361 87 2640 193 Incident Review Victim Impact Court **Office Interviews** Facility Dog **On Scene Victim** Used* Statements Accompaniment Services

■ 2018 ■ 2019 ■ 2020 ■ 2021 ■ 2022

Victim Services

9-1-1 Communications





The Unit consists of one 9-1-1/ Communications Manager, four Communications Supervisors and 14 Communicators, and is aligned to coincide with the four-platoon system.

In 2022, Communications staff answered 117,387 calls, not including 9-1-1 calls, resulting in 33,711 calls for service.

The Peterborough Police Communications/9-1-1 Centre is the Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for the residents of Peterborough, Village of Lakefield and the Township of Cavan-Monaghan. 41,943 9-1-1 calls were received, including 1,415 from the Village of Lakefield and 5,103 from the Township of Cavan-Monaghan.

5,989 no answer calls were received. These are calls where the caller hangs up. Communicators must call back to ensure the callers' wellbeing.



9-1-1 Statistics

Support Services

RECORDS MANAGEMENT POLICE REPORT CLERKS COURT SERVICES PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS GENERAL INQUIRY



The Support Services Division consisted of 50 members. This includes the Support Services Inspector, Professional Standards Unit Staff Sergeant, Records Supervisor, Court Supervisor Sergeant, 24 Special Constables, three police constables and 19 Civilian Members.

Administrative support to all three divisions of the Service, external stake holders, members of the community and all levels of government, is provided by the 18 members in the Records Department.

<figure>COMPLAINT SUMMARY

436.6% INCREASE IN RECORD CHECKS 6,622 REQUESTED IN 2021 9,043 REQUESTED IN 2022

+46.5% INCREASE IN ONLINE RECORD CHECKS*

5,686 ONLINE IN 2021 8,329 ONLINE IN 2022

.

*See graph on next page.

+64.45%

INCREASE IN REPORT ENTRIES 50,858 ENTRIES IN 2021 83,636 ENTRIES IN 2022

+25.8%

INCREASE IN WARRANTS PROCESSED

1,295 PROCESSED IN 2021 1,629 PROCESSED IN 2022

> 2022 Statistics

Records Department duties include:

Records

Department

- Assisting with court documents and uploading information to various databases;
- Completing record checks received via online, in-person and focused workshop sources
- Completing federally mandated statistical reporting;
- Entering and validating data entered on CPIC (national police database), NICHE (the in-house Records Management System), CJIM (Court of Justice Information Management system), and other databases.

Workload areas of increase include record checks, warrants, data entry, validation, and record management system maintenance/quality control.







RECORD CHECKS STATISTICS




The security of the Courts is the responsibility of the Service, pursuant to section 137 of the Police Service Act (PSA). There are three locations for court (Ontario Court of Justice, Superior Court of Justice and video court at the police headquarters). There are seven courtrooms and one virtual courtroom, and no paper is used for court packages thanks to the e-filing system. Special Constables assigned as Court Security officers carry out a variety of duties, including prisoner transportation, courtroom security, searching, and security of accused parties. Special Constables interact with prisoners, police personnel, judges and other members of the court system, government agencies, and members of the public.

1,155

PRISONERS BOOKED

INDIVIDUAL YOUTH CHARGED 2,217

COURT BRIEFS

80 YOUTH CHARGES IN TOTAL



Court

Services

Policy, Audit, Risk Control

POLICY, AUDIT, RISK CONTROL PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION





Policy, Audit, Risk Control Division includes Property and Evidence and the Freedom of Information units.

There is one person in the Policy, Audit, Risk Control role who is responsible for reviewing, updating, and drafting all procedures for the Service, conducting audits and risk analysis.

As of December 31, 2022, the Service had 180 Procedures, excluding Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). Procedures are categorized in a manner that is reflective of the Adequacy Standards contained in the Policing Standards Manual.

The Property and Evidence Unit is staffed by one full-time Member and one Special Constable who assists on a part-time basis.

There is one Freedom of Information Analyst for the Service.



.

Human Resources







The Human Resources Division is comprised of a manager, a coordinator, and a payroll administrator.

The Human Resources Division provides advice and guidance on human resource matters regarding collective agreements and employee relations concerns, human resources policies, development, and implementation

of Return to Work (RTW) Plans and attendance policies, and payroll & benefit services.

The Division expanded in 2021 to include the coordinator position to focus on all aspects of the recruitment process. The goal of the Human Resources Division is to ensure a safe work environment and support all members to continue to work at the Service.

6.29 34 28 RECRUITMENT **ABSENTEEISM BATE NFW HIRES PROCESSES** IN DAYS/AVG PER PERSON SWORN/CIVILIAN RETIREMENTS RESIGNATIONS 6 SWORN/5 CIVILIAN 3 SWORN/1 CIVILIAN 2022 **STATISTICS**

Finance Division





POLICE ASSISTANCE

The Finance Division is comprised of one manager, the Fleet/Facilities Coordinator, and the Quartermaster/Purchasing Clerk.

The Finance Division provides various forms of operational support for the Police Service, including management of all division budgets, special projects, fleet, facilities and purchasing. Police planned projects are drawn from the facility maintenance budget. This includes known costs such as contract fees for off-site storage units, document shredding and parking at Provincial Court.

Life cycle management of body armour will continue so that all vests used in the field are less than five years old.





Comparative Statistics

COMPARATIVE STATISTICS	2019	2020	2021	2022	VARIANCE
Personnel					
Authorized Strength - Police	140	141	144	143	-0.7%
- Civilian	58	66	73	74	1.4%
Promotions	2	6	3	3	0.0%
Retirements	8	10	3	4	33.3%
Resignations	2	8	8	11	37.5%
Use of Force					
Oleoresin Capsicum Spray	3	3	0	0	****
Impact Weapon / Asp Baton	0	0	0	0	****
Firearms					
Human (Drawn)	46	59	70	56	-20.0%
Animal (Dispatched)	12	3	15	4	-73.3%
Empty Hand Techniques	8	25	21	7	-66.7%
CEW Drawn	30	64	52	29	-44.2%
CEW Deployed		15	12	6	-50.0%
Policy / Service Complaints	2	3	3	2	-33.3%
Officer Conduct Complaints	25	16	19	20	5.3%
Total Complaints	63	65	143	102	-28.7%
OIPRD Complaints		27	34	31	-8.8%
Withdrawn	3	3	3	2	-33.3%
Resolved Informally	3	2	0	1	100.0%
No further action required	3	14	20	20	0.0%
Hearing	0	0	0	0	0.0%
Informal Discipline	0	0	0	0	0.0%
Local Inquiry	14	21	85	50	-41.2%
Unsubstantiated	2	5	6	5	-16.7%
Pending	5	4	0	2	200.0%
Victim Services					
Reports	2,704	2,885	2,612	2,414	-7.6%
On-Scene Victim Services		20	16	16	0.0%
Facility Dog Used		40	50	68	36.0%

COMPARATIVE STATISTICS	2019	2020	2021	2022	VARIANCE
CRIMINAL OFFENCES					
Homicide					
Murder - 1st & 2nd	0	3	2	2	0.0%
Attempt Murder	3	3	3	1	-66.7%
Manslaughter	1	0	0	1 '	***
Robbery					
Firearms	1	7	3	3	0.0%
Other Offensive Weapons	8	19	16	29	81.3%
Other Robbery	22	24	37	32	-13.5%
Break and Enter					
Business	141	97	166	142	-14.5%
Residence	155	161	184	189	2.7%
Other Break and Enter	6	12	18	31	72.2%
Theft of Motor Vehicles	64	85	97	147	51.5%
Thefts					
Bicycles	100	146	181	156	-13.8%
From Motor Vehicles	456	636	658	732	11.2%
Shoplifting	441	325	371	495	33.4%
Other Thefts	403	520	583	638	9.4%
Possession Stolen Goods	38	46	41	33	-19.5%
Frauds					
ATM / Debit	44	89	63	43	-31.7%
Credit Cards	84	133	127	135	6.3%
Counterfeiting	5	16	9	11	22.2%
Other Frauds	280	304	290	443	52.8%
Offensive Weapon					
Use Firearm	1	8	6	4	-33.3%
Other Offensive Weapons	42	43	36	26	-27.8%
Sex Offences					
Aggravated Sexual Assault	1	0	0	0 *	
Sexual Assault with Weapon	0	4	2	0 *	***
Sexual Assault	122	80	102	119	16.7%
Other Sexual Offences	66	79	81	51	-37.0%
Hate / Bias Crimes	10	24	31	33	6.5%
Incidents Charges Laid	2	9	5	18	260.0%
Incidents Cleared / Mediation	2	1	0	13	

. .

Comparative Statistics

COMPARATIVE STATISTICS	2019	2020	2021	2022	VARIANCE
Assaults	2010	2020	LULI	LULL	
Assault - Level 3 / Aggravated	8	13	17	17	0.0%
Assault - Level 2 / Weapon / Bodily	98	124	138	144	4.3%
Assault - Level 1 / Other Assaults	208	225	255	260	2.0%
Assault Police / Public Officers	29	51	32	26	-18.8%
Assault - Domestic	144	137	112	103	-8.0%
Other Criminal Code Offences					
Abduction	1	0	0	0 *	***
Arson	8	15	8	17	112.5%
Breach of Recognizance	457	429	420	306	-27.1%
Disturbing the Peace	203	157	274	536	95.6%
Escape Custody	0	2	0	0 *	***
Gaming and Betting	0	0	0	0 *	***
Indecent Acts	39	37	41	44	7.3%
Obstruct Public / Peace Officer	20	21	12	19	58.3%
Prisoner Unlawfully at Large	0	0	0	0 *	***
Mischief	391	423	457	585	28.0%
Criminal Harassment	79	101	80	111	38.8%
Others	875	693	614	725	18.1%
Drugs					
Heroin	12	3	3	0 *	***
Cocaine	43	51	40	23	-42.5%
Cannabis	5	4	3	4	33.3%
Other Drugs	19	42	35	17	-51.4%
Federal Statutes	0	0	0		
Impaired Driving					
Offences	79	107	92	94	2.2%
Other C.C. Driving Offences	30	36	54	46	-14.8%
Traffic Enforcement					
Radar/Laser	3293	3244	2932	2628	-10.4%
R.I.D.E. Program					
Vehicles Checked	5322	5047	2304	4353	88.9%
Tests Administered	156	359	130	155	19.2%
Alcohol Related Suspensions	9	16	16	9	-43.8%

2022 Police Budget your investment in public safety



Total Expenditures	\$32,975,788
Total Revenue	\$4,917,309
2022 Net Budget	\$28,058,479
2022 Approved Budget	\$28,114,499

. . .



Non-Criminal Statistics

NON-CRIMINAL STATISTICS2019202020212022% +/-Abandoned Vehicles10136716.7%Alarms73959057572325.7%False Alarm Cancelled2962742883035.2%Animal159145147132-10.2%Community Services1,5011,0781,0101,14613.5%Dangerous Condition3935101880.0%DNA32819725229015.1%Domestic/Family Disturbance1,7171,8111,8021,679-6.8%Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%Landlord/Tenant15317214917416.8%		0040	0000	0004	0000	
Alarms73959057572325.7%False Alarm Cancelled2962742883035.2%Animal159145147132-10.2%Community Services1,5011,0781,0101,14613.5%Dangerous Condition3935101880.0%DNA32819725229015.1%Domestic/Family Disturbance1,7171,8111,8021,679-6.8%Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%						
False Alarm Cancelled2962742883035.2%Animal159145147132-10.2%Community Services1,5011,0781,0101,14613.5%Dangerous Condition3935101880.0%DNA32819725229015.1%Domestic/Family Disturbance1,7171,8111,8021,679-6.8%Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%				-		
Animal159145147132-10.2%Community Services1,5011,0781,0101,14613.5%Dangerous Condition3935101880.0%DNA32819725229015.1%Domestic/Family Disturbance1,7171,8111,8021,679-6.8%Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%						
Community Services1,5011,0781,0101,14613.5%Dangerous Condition3935101880.0%DNA32819725229015.1%Domestic/Family Disturbance1,7171,8111,8021,679-6.8%Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%						
Dangerous Condition3935101880.0%DNA32819725229015.1%Domestic/Family Disturbance1,7171,8111,8021,679-6.8%Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%						
DNA32819725229015.1%Domestic/Family Disturbance1,7171,8111,8021,679-6.8%Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%	•					
Domestic/Family Disturbance 1,717 1,811 1,802 1,679 -6.8% Escorts 862 480 303 215 -29.0% Fire/Fire Alarms 19 13 24 16 -33.3% Insecure Property 60 54 50 41 -18.0%	-					
Escorts862480303215-29.0%Fire/Fire Alarms19132416-33.3%Insecure Property60545041-18.0%						
Fire/Fire Alarms 19 13 24 16 -33.3% Insecure Property 60 54 50 41 -18.0%	Domestic/Family Disturbance					
Insecure Property 60 54 50 41 -18.0%	Escorts	862	480	303	215	
	Fire/Fire Alarms	19		24	16	-33.3%
Landlord/Tenant 153 172 149 174 16.8%	Insecure Property	60	54	50	41	-18.0%
	Landlord/Tenant	153	172	149	174	16.8%
Liquor Acts 261 307 174 153 -12.1%	Liquor Acts	261	307	174	153	-12.1%
Lost and Found Property 990 1,013 1,231 1,169 -5.0%	Lost and Found Property	990	1,013	1,231	1,169	-5.0%
Missing Persons 2 1 1 2 100.0%	Missing Persons	2	1	1	2	100.0%
Missing Persons Located 319 324 474 221 -53.4%	Missing Persons Located	319	324	474	221	-53.4%
Municipal By-law 65 168 202 149 -26.2%	Municipal By-law	65	168	202	149	-26.2%
Neighbour Dispute 498 699 665 530 -20.3%	Neighbour Dispute	498	699	665	530	-20.3%
Noise Complaints 869 1,116 1,044 769 -26.3%	Noise Complaints	869	1,116	1,044	769	-26.3%
Non-Traffic Accident 12 6 4 0 *****	Non-Traffic Accident	12	6	4	0	*****
Police Assistance 2,277 3,259 3,498 2,574 -26.4%	Police Assistance	2,277	3,259	3,498	2,574	-26.4%
Police Information 1,025 1,342 1,565 1,307 -16.5%	Police Information	1,025	1,342	1,565	1,307	-16.5%
Prevent Breach of Peace 294 326 349 302 -13.5%	Prevent Breach of Peace	294	326	349	302	-13.5%
Property Damage 18 29 27 15 -44.4%	Property Damage	18	29	27	15	-44.4%
Provincial Statutes (MHA) 584 640 815 896 9.9%	Provincial Statutes (MHA)	584	640	815	896	9.9%
Sex Offender Registry 224 197 195 187 -4.1%	Sex Offender Registry	224	197	195	187	-4.1%
Strikes 1 5 0 2 *****	Strikes	1	5	0	2	*****
Sudden Deaths 132 152 152 199 30.9%	Sudden Deaths	132	152	152	199	30.9%
Suspicious Persons/Vehicle 2,731 3,539 3,777 2,557 -32.3%	Suspicious Persons/Vehicle	2,731	3,539	3,777	2,557	-32.3%
Telephone Calls 257 276 252 264 4.8%	Telephone Calls	257	276	252	264	4.8%
Towed Vehicles 115 97 93 130 39.8%	Towed Vehicles	115	97	93	130	39.8%

NON-CRIMINAL STATISTICS	2019	2020	2021	2022	% +/-
Traffic Complaints	2,195	4,292	3,734	3,794	1.6%
Traffic Control	69	60	65	53	-18.5%
Calls Involving Youth	284	230	197	211	7.1%
Unwanted Persons	1,202	1,324	1,543	1,420	-8.0%
Vehicles Recovered	10	16	42	32	-23.8%
ViCLAS	191	194	177	154	-13.0%
Warrants	546	457	660	805	22.0%
Other Provincial Statutes	229	496	679	708	4.3%
Other	2,613	2,745	3,089	2,860	-7.4%
Calls Cancelled/Unanswered	974	968	1,229	1,134	-7.7%
Total Non-Criminal	24,897	30,724	32,089	28,737	-10.4%

Collection of Identifying Information

Ontario Regulation 58/16 of the Police Services Act requires the Chief of Police to provide an annual report on the number of regulated interactions between citizens and members of the Peterborough Police Service.

In 2022, there were 0 reported regulated interactions as members of the Peterborough Police Service did not engage with any citizens in a manner that met the requirements of O.R. 58/16.

Organizational Chart



.

Are you ready?

peterboroughpolice.com/recruitment



Helpful

peterboroughpolice.com

Professional Friendly

ARTIRIBOROUGH POINTS